
 

 W302N1254 Maple Avenue        Delafield, Wisconsin 53018-2117        Phone: 262-646-2398        Fax: 262-646-8687 
www.townofdelafield.org 

 

A PERFECT ENVIRONMENT 
 

Residential        Recreational        Responsible 
 

  Chair 
  Ron Troy 
  Supervisors 
  Edward Kranick 
  Christie Dionisopoulos 

  Steve Michels 
  Clerk/Treasurer 
  Dan Green 
 

TOWN OF DELAFIELD BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2021 – 6:30 P.M. 

DELAFIELD TOWN HALL – W302 N1254 MAPLE AVENUE, DELAFIELD, WI 
 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Citizen Comments: Public comments from citizens regarding items on, or not on the Agenda.  The Board 

may not engage in a discussion with the citizen making the comments.  During this period of citizen 
comments, the following procedures shall apply: 

 
1. Each citizen wishing to address the Board will have up to three (3) minutes to speak.  
2. Presentations shall be directed to topics subject to Town Board action and related to the Town of 

Delafield. Presentations are not limited to items on the agenda.  
3. Comments shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes in total, unless otherwise deemed appropriate by 

the Chairperson or a consensus of the Town Board; the time limit may be increased by increments 
of 15 minutes.  

4. All citizen comments shall be directed only to the members of the Town Board, and not to Town 
staff, applicants, other residents, or members of the audience. 

5. Citizens shall not make comments regarding personalities of the Town Board, Town staff, applicants 
or members of the audience. 

6. Citizen’s comments shall not attempt or be designed for the purpose of engaging the Town Board, 
Town staff, applicants, or members of the audience in a debate, conversation or a question and 
answer session. 

7. Citizens making comments are not allowed to yield time to another citizen. 
8. Citizens are limited to speaking once during citizen comments  
9. No Board member may address the board during citizen comments. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes: 

a. February 9, 2020 Town Board Minutes 
 
6. Action on vouchers submitted for payment:  

A.  Report on budget sub-accounts and action to amend 2020 budget  
B. Report on budget sub-accounts and action to amend 2021 budget 

 C. 1) Accounts payable; 2) Payroll 
 
7. Communications (for discussion and possible action) 

A. Mixed Use Ordinance General Update (Discussion Only) 
B. Commissioners of Public Lands Loan Update 

 
8. Unfinished Business - None 
 
9.   New Business 

001



 W302N1254 Maple Avenue        Delafield, Wisconsin 53018-2117        Phone: 262-646-2398        Fax: 262-646-8687 
www.townofdelafield.org 

 

 A. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of Resolution 21-645, a resolution to adopt the 2021 
Fee Schedule. 

 B. Gerald and Tricia Tetzlaff, N41 W28088 Glacier Road, Re: Consideration and possible action on 
Certified Survey Map to reconfigure land at N41 W28088 Glacier Road and N41 W28010 Ishpaton 
Lane from 3 lots to 2 lots. 

 C. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of Resolution 21-646, a resolution to designate a quiet 
zone at the CP railroad crossing at CTH KE and Glacier Road. 

 D. Discussion and possible action on a new Chicken License Application for Megan Novak at N3W31747 
Twin Oaks Drive. 

 E. Discussion and possible action on a Letter of Credit reduction number 5 for Woodridge Estates in the 
amount of $25,552. 

 
10.   Announcements and Planning items 
 A. Plan Commission – Tuesday, March 2, 2021 @ 6:30PM 
 B. Town Board – Tuesday, March 9, 2021 @ 6:30PM 
  
11. Adjournment       

 
_______________________________ 
Dan Green 
Town of Delafield Clerk/Treasurer 

 
PLEASE NOTE: 
        It is possible that action will be taken on any of the items on the agenda and that the agenda may 

be discussed in any order. It is also possible that a quorum of other governmental bodies of the 
municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referred to above in this notice. 

        Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact Town 
Clerk Dan Green (262) 646-2398. 

 
 
 

002



TOWN OF DELAFIELD BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
FEBRUARY 9, 2021 @ 6:30 PM 

 
 
Members Present:  Chairman Troy, Supervisor Kranick, Supervisor Michels and Supervisor Dionisopoulos. 
Also present was Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer Dan Green. 
 
First order of business: Call to Order 
Supervisor Troy called the meeting to order at 6:30 a.m. 
  
Second order of business: Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Third order of business:  Citizen Comments: None 
 
Fourth order of business:  

A. Approval of January 26, 2021 Town Board Minutes  
 
Motion made by Supervisor Michels to approve the minutes from January 26, 2021 subject to changes 
described by the Administrator.  Seconded by Supervisor Dionisopoulos. Motion carried 4-0.  

 
Fifth order of Business: Action on vouchers submitted for payment:  

A.  Report on budget sub-accounts and action to amend 2020 budget  
 B. 1) Accounts payable; 2) Payroll  
 
Motion by Supervisor Kranick to approve payment of checks #64384-#64386, #64389-#64436, and in the 
amount of $775,942.06, and the payrolls dated February 5, 2021 in the amount of $15,264.17.  Seconded by 
Supervisor Dionisopoulos.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Sixth order of Business:  Communications (for discussion and possible action) 
 

A. Mixed Use Ordinance General Update (Discussion Only) 
 

Administrator Green explained that the draft ordinance was sent out to the work group for their review 
and comment.  Those comments are due back to Jason Fruth by February 16. 
 

B. Administrator’s Report 
 
 Fee Schedule Update 

Staff is currently working through the fee schedule for 2021, making some changes to engineering and 
Plan Commission fees to bring them up to date.  We are also working on a better format for these fees 
to be displayed on our website that is easy to read.  Expect fee schedule updates to come up at the 
next board meeting.  These fees have not been updated in many years, and costs have gone up 
significantly since fees were last reviewed.  Impact fee increases took affect January 1, 2021, adjusted 
for CPI. 

 
February 16, 2021 Primary 
There will be a Primary Election held on Tuesday, February 16, 2021 for the State Superintendent of 
Public Instruction.  All three polling locations will be open from 7:00AM to 8:00PM.  We have in-person 
absentee voting available at Town Hall until Friday, February 12.  Those wishing to receive an 
absentee ballot by mail can request a ballot through Thursday, February 11.  The Spring Election will 
be held on Tuesday, April 6, requiring our Plan Commission meeting to be rescheduled. 

 
Taxes  
Taxes that have not been paid to this point are considered late and need to be paid directly to 
Waukesha County.  Staff will be refunding overpayments over the next few weeks. With taxes being 
collected at Waukesha State Bank and Waukesha County, staff has been able to continue day to day 
operations, prepare for elections, and work on end-of-year procedures including assisting with the 2020 

003



audit.  We received significantly fewer complaints this year, with the convenience of Waukesha State 
Bank being close by.     

 
C. Lake Country Fire Commission Update 

John Schroeder gave an update to the board on the progress of the Fire Commission with their 
recruiting process.  Mark Hoppe also gave an update on Lake Country Fire’s involvement with the 
Covid-19 vaccinations to this point.  He explained that Lake Country Fire will officially stand down at the 
end of February so Waukesha County can take over. 

 
 
Seventh order of Business:  Unfinished Business  

A. Discussion and possible action on the approval of Ordinance 2021-01, an Ordinance to repeal and re-
create portions of Chapter 2 of the Town of Delafield Municipal Code, concerning the conduct of 
meetings and vacation of chair. (tabled) 

 
Motion by Supervisor Kranick to remove “Discussion and possible action on the approval of Ordinance 
2021-01, an Ordinance to repeal and re-create portions of Chapter 2 of the Town of Delafield Municipal 
Code, concerning the conduct of meetings and vacation of chair” from the table.  Seconded by 
Supervisor Dionisopoulos.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Supervisor Dionisopoulos questioned if 30 minutes was a long enough time limit given some of the 
contentious issues that have arisen over the past year.  She asked how the board should determine 
what items get more time than others.  Chairman Troy explained that there are two avenues by which 
more time can be allotted to public comment.  The Chair can allow for the time limit to exceed 30 
minutes, or by the consensus of the board. He also explained that once points of discussion become 
redundant, that is a good indication that the discussion is finished.  Supervisor Kranick agreed that 30 
minutes is a good starting point.  Supervisor Michels added that the proceedings for a public hearing 
are outside of the public comment portion and a lot for longer periods of public comment. 
 
Chairman Troy explained that the word “citizen” is not defined in this ordinance.  The Town’s attorney 
advised that the board may want to give a definition to this term, otherwise, it leaves a broad 
interpretation of who is allowed to speak during public comment.  The board discussed not defining the 
term, as any individual who wishes to address the board directed to topics subject to Town Board 
action, is defined in 2.04(1)(d).   
 
Motion by Supervisor Kranick to adopt Ordinance 2021-01, an Ordinance to repeal and re-create 
portions of Chapter 2 of the Town of Delafield Municipal Code, concerning the conduct of meetings and 
vacation of chair, contingent on using gender neutral references throughout the ordinance.  Seconded 
by Supervisor Dionisopoulos.  Motion passed 4-0.    

 
 
Eighth order of Business:  New Business 

A. Discussion and possible action on the approval of Ordinance 2021-02, an Ordinance to repeal and 
recreate Section 14.02(1) of the Municipal Code, to update the Administrative Code references. 
 
Administrator Green explained that this ordinance allows the Town to conduct inspections on 
commercial buildings, instead of relying on the State. 
 
Motion by Supervisor Kranick to approve Ordinance 2021—02, an Ordinance to repeal and recreate 
Section 14.02(1) of the Municipal Code, to update the Administrative Code references.  Seconded by 
Supervisor Dionisopoulos.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 

B. Discussion and possible action on the authorization to sell Engine #3162 through Wisconsin Surplus 
Auction. 
 
Chief Mark Hoppe explained this truck was purchased in 1996 for $153,000.   He explained it served as 
a back up engine for many years and has low miles.  He asked that the board make a decision on a 
reserve for the auction site.  The board set a reserve at $15,000.   

004



 
Motion by Supervisor Kranick to approve the sale of Engine #3162 through Wisconsin Surplus Auction 
at a reserve of $15,000.  Seconded by Supervisor Michels. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

C. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of Resolution 21-644, a Resolution approving the 
Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement. 

  
 Chief Hoppe explained that because the Town’s Fire Department is no Lake Country Fire, the old 

MABAS agreement is no longer valid with the State and requires readoption.  He explained that Wales 
and Genesee are going through the same procedures. 

 
 Motion by Supervisor Michels to adopt Resolution 21-644, a Resolution approving the Mutual Aid Box 

Alarm System Agreement.  Seconded by Supervisor Kranick.  Motion passed 4-0. 
 
 
Ninth order of Business:  Announcements and Planning items 
 A. Spring Primary – Tuesday, February 16, 2021 
 B. Plan Commission – Thursday, February 18, 2021 @ 6:30PM 
 C. Town Board – Tuesday, February 23, 2021 @ 6:30PM 
 
Tenth order of Business: Adjournment  
     
Motion by Supervisor Michels to adjourn the February 9, 2021 Town Board meeting at 7:08 p.m.  Seconded by 
Supervisor Kranick. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
__________________ 
Dan Green, CMC/WCMC 
Administrator - Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 

005



 

 W302N1254 Maple Avenue        Delafield, Wisconsin 53018-2117        Phone: 262-646-2398        Fax: 262-646-8687 
www.townofdelafield.org 

 

A PERFECT ENVIRONMENT 
 

Residential        Recreational        Responsible 
 

  Chair 
  Ron Troy 
  Supervisors 
  Edward Kranick 
  Christie Dionisopoulos 

  Steve Michels 
  Administrator 
  Dan Green 
 

To:   Town Board Members 
From:  Dan Green, Administrator 
Date:  February 23, 2021 
 
Item: Discussion and possible action on the adoption of Resolution 21-645, a resolution to adopting 
the 2021 Fee Schedule 
 
Description: 
 
Each year, it is recommended that the fee schedule for the town be reviewed and amended if 
necessary.  In 2021, these fees were reviewed, and changes were recommended based on the costs 
associated with Plan Commission items.  The proposed changes are as follows: 
 

Application    Current Fee  Proposed Fee 
Site Plan/Plan of Operation: $50.00  $150.00 
Signage Plan:   $50.00  $75.00 
Preliminary Plat:   $100.00  $300.00 
Final Plat:    $100.00  $150.00 
CSM     $100.00  $250.00 
Zoning Amendment   $225.00  $300.00 
Land Use Amendment  $225.00  $300.00 

 
The proposed changes are due to the increase in costs associated with the review of applications, 
and the cost of holding meetings.  The reasoning behind the increase is based on the hourly rate 
(actual rate) of the Administrator, staff and Plan Commission members.  The actual hourly rate of the 
Administrator is $45.88 per hour, and Plan Commission’s pay per meeting is $193.32 (with a full 
commission).  Although the Town Engineer does charge back the fees for his review, there are other 
expenses incurred by the Town, including publishing and printing packets, correspondence with 
applicants, reviewing applications with the Engineer, and recording documents with Waukesha 
County.   
 
The proposed fees were partially determined by the comparison of fees from other communities.  
Looking at the average costs charged by other communities, the proposed fees would still be 
substantially less than the average.  These fee changes were reviewed and approved by the Town 
Administrator and the Town Engineer.  The Plan Commission fees have not been updated since at 
least 2010 (earliest fee schedule found). 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 21-645, a Resolution adopting the 2021 Fee Schedule with 
the changes described above. 
 

006



Municipality Site Plan Signage Plan Preliminary Plat Final Plat CSM DA Zoning Amendment Land Use Amendment Conditional Use Plan of Operation

City of Delafield $150.00 $175.00
$250 = $2 per acre 

past 20 acres
$190 + $2 per acre 

past 20 acres $200.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $150.00

City of Pewaukee $250.00
$200 + $10 

per lot
$400 + publication & 

attorney review
$400 + publication & 

attorney review
$400 + publication & 

attorney review

Village of Pewaukee
$50 + $2.50 

per sq ft $100.00 $100.00

Village of Hartland $300.00 $1,000.00 $10 + $1 per parcel $300.00 $400 + $200 deposit $400 + $200 deposit $150 plus $300 deposit $300.00

Village of Summit $200.00 $250.00 $100.00 $150.00 $250.00 $250.00 $50.00

City of Oconomowoc $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $425.00 $300.00 $500.00 $75.00

Town of Lisbon $500.00 $30 + sign fee $500.00 $200.00
$200 + $10 

per lot $250.00 $350.00 $300.00 $350.00 $500.00

Village of Sussex $250.00 $125.00 $50 + $10 per lot $50 + $10 per lot 100 + $5 per lot $1,500.00 $450.00 $210.00 $175.00

City of Waukesha $1270‐$1510 $660‐$900 $500.00 $630.00 $630.00 $480.00

Town of Waukesha $200.00
$70 + $.50 per 

sq ft 500+30/lot $400+30/lot $350+15/lot $225.00 $300.00 $200.00

Average $240.63 $473.00 $418.57 $329.00 $207.14

Town of Delafield  $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 $50.00

Proposed $150.00 $75.00 $300.00 $150.00 $250.00 $100.00 $300.00 $300.00 $225.00 $150.00

Dan's fee per hour $45.88
Plan Commission per meeting $193.32

Plan Commission Fee Study

007



008



Town of Delafield Fee Schedule 
 
Clerk’s Office Fees 
Licenses 
Class “A” Beer………………………………………………………………………………….……………..……$100.00 
Class “B” Beer………………………………………………………………………………………….………..…$100.00 
“Class A” Liquor……………………………………………………………………………………………...……$500.00 
“Class B” Liquor……………………………………………………………………………………………...……$500.00 
“Class C” Wine………………………………………………………………………………………………..……$100.00 
Special Class “B” (Picnic)………………………………………………………………………………….….……10.00 
Reserve “Class B” Liquor………………………………………………………………………………....$10,000.00 
Cigarette………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…..$100.00 
Soda…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…..$5.00 
Bartender’s License (2-year)……………………………………………………………………………….….$40.00 
Direct Seller/Peddler (90 day)……………………………………………………………………………...$100.00 

($25.00 Registration fee & $75.00 License Fee) 
 
Administrative Fees 
Publication/Administrative Fee Liquor/Beer)……….………………………………………………...$30.00 
Background Check (Liquor/Beer/Bartender)……………………………………………………….…..$10.00 
 
Dog/Chicken License 
Male/Female (unaltered)………………………………………………………………………………….…….$15.00 
Neutered/Spayed…………………………………………………………………………………………….……..$10.00 
Hobby Kennel (4 or more dogs)………………………………………………………………………….……$25.00 
(Conditional Use Permit Required. See Engineering Fees below) 
Chicken License…………………………………………………………………………..$75.00 new/$25 renewal 
Dog at Large – 1st offense………………………………………………………………………………………..$50.00 
Dog at Large – 2nd offense……………………………………………………………………………………….$75.00 
Dog at Large – 3rd offense………………………………………………………………………………………$100.00 
 
Miscellaneous Fees 
Photo Copies…………………………………………………………………………………………………………$.25/page 
Poll List……………………………………………………………Visit Wisconsin Election Commission website  
Special Assessment Letters…………………………………………………$25.00 ($40.00 for 48 hr. notice) 
Returned Check (NSF) ……………………………………………………………………………………..…………$25.00 
Garbage/Recycle pick up (New construction) …………………………………………………..………$213.00 
 

009



 
Plan Commission Fees 
Site Plan/Plan of Operation…………………………………………………………………………………..$150.00 

Site Grading Plan…………….……………………………………………………………………….……$50.00 
Lighting Plan…………………….………………………………………………..……………………….…$50.00 
Signage Plan…………………………………………………………………….………………………......$50.00 

Preliminary Plat………………………………………………………………………………………………….…$300.00 
Final Plat………………………………………………………………………………………………………….……$150.00 
Certified Survey Map…………………………………………………………………………………..……..…$250.00 
Developer’s Agreement…………………………………………………………………………………….….$100.00 
Home Occupation……………………………………………………………………………………………..……$50.00 
Zoning Amendment..………………………………………………………………………………………….…$300.00 
Land Use Amendment…………………………….………………………………………………………….…$300.00 
Conditional Use………………………………………………………………………………………………….…$225.00 
Plan of Operation……………………………………………………………………………………………………$50.00 
Planned Unit Development…………………………………………………………………………………..$225.00 
Conceptual Plan Review………………………………………………………………………………….……$100.00 
Other…………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…$50.00 min
 
Building Inspector Fees 
Residential  
Zoning Permit Fees 

New Dwelling …………………………………………………..………………………………………...$290.00 
Addition/Alteration ……………………………………………..………………………………….….$180.00 
Accessory Building, Fence, Decks, Pools …….………………………….…………………...$140.00 

Building Permit Fees 
New Dwelling ……………………………………………………..$.37/square foot of all floor areas 
Additions…………………………………………………………….$.37/square foot of all floor areas 
Remodels……………………………………….….$11.50 per $1,000 of evaluation for remodels 
(Plus $.30/square foot for accessory structures) 
Decks (less than 100 square feet)……………………………………………………………….…$80.00 
Decks (100 square feet or more)………………………………………………..……………….$160.00 
Sheds and Commercial Tents (400 square feet or more, 50+ occupants)………$70.00 

Early Start…………………………………………………………………………………………………………..…$210.00 
 
 
 

010



Commercial 
Zoning Permit Fees 

New Structure Application Fee…………………………………..……………………………….$410.00 
Addition/Alteration Application Fee …………………..……………..……………………….$360.00 

Building Permit Fees 
Multi-Family (3 family or more) Motels, CBRF……………………………………….…$.37/sq. ft. 
Mercantile, Restaurants, Taverns Assembly Halls, Offices…………………….….$.35/sq. ft. 
Schools, Institutional, Hospitals…………………………………………………………….…$.35/sq. ft. 
Manufacturing and Industrial……………………………………………………………….….$.30/sq. ft. 
Vehicle Repair and Vehicle Storage……………………………………………………….…$.35/sq. ft. 
Warehouse, Mini Warehouse, Building Shells for …………………………….……..$.30/sq. ft. 
Multi-Tenant Buildings……………………………………………………………………….……$.30/sq. ft. 
Build-Out………………………………………………………………………………………….……..$.35/sq. ft. 
Signage Plan……………………………………………………………………..$165.00 plus $1.25/sq. ft. 
Special Occupancies (Outdoor Pools, Towers, Tents, etc.)…...$12.50 per $1,000 eval 
Erosion Control……………………………………………….$260/first acre, $125/second + acres 
Remodel, Reroof, Residing……………………………...$70.00 plus $.06 S.F. feet of all areas 
Occupancy, Change of Use………………………………………………………………..…..$70.00/unit 

 
Plan Review Fees 
One and Two Family Residence………………………………………………………..……………….…$250.00 
Apartment, 3-Family Residence, Row Housing, Multi-Family Building…………….…...$300.00 

                     Plus $27/unit 
Commercial/Industrial…………………………………………………………………………………...Per SBD 118 
Additions to One & Two Family Dwellings……………………………………………………….…..…$85.00 
Alterations to One & Two Family Dwellings………………………………………………….…..……$55.00 
Accessory Buildings, greater than 300 square feet……………………………………….……..…$65.00 
Decks, Swimming Pools………………………………………………………………………………….……...$55.00 
Heating, lighting and energy plans, including calcs to heating plans………….……$65.00 each 
Occupancy Permit 
Single-family/Multi-family Residential…………………………………………………………..$55.00/unit 
Additions, Alterations or accessory buildings less than $300 sq. ft………………..$55.00/unit 
Commercial/Industrial building, Alterations & Additions…………………………………….$215.00 
Temporary Occupancy Permit (6 months or less)…………………………………………….….$580.00 
 
Erosion Control Permit 
New Home……………………………………………………………………………………………..…………..$175.00 
Addition………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………….$85.00 
 

011



Plumbing Permit 
Residential 

One & Two Family New Building/Addition……..$70.00 plus $.06 S.F. feet of all areas 
One & Two Family Alteration…………………….$70.00 plus $.06 per S.F. Alteration area 
Replacement & Miscellaneous Items……………………………………………………….…..$70.00 
Outside Sewer & Water…………………………………………………………………………….....$80.00 

Commercial 
New Building/Addition………………………………….…$70.00 plus $.06 S.F. feet of all areas 
Alterations………………………………………………….$70.00 plus $.06 per S.F. Alteration area 
Replacement & Miscellaneous Items……………………………………………………….….…$70.00 
Outside Sewer & Water……………………………………………………………………………..….$80.00 

Electrical Permit 
Residential 

One & Two Family New Building/Addition……..$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. feet of all areas 
One & Two Family Alteration………………………….$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. Alteration area 
Replacement & Miscellaneous Items……………………………………………………….……$70.00 

Commercial 
New Building/Addition……………………………………$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. feet of all areas 
Alterations………………………………………………..…….$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. Alteration area 
Replacement & Miscellaneous Items……………………………………………………….….…$70.00 

HVAC Permit 
Residential 

One & Two Family New Building/Addition……...$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. feet of all areas 
One & Two Family Alteration…………………….$70.00 plus $.06/per S.F. Alteration area 
Replacement & Miscellaneous Items……………………………………………………….……$70.00 
Razing Fee……………………………………………………………..$75.00 plus $.05/S.F. of all areas 
Completion Deposit Inspection……………………………………………………………...$80.00/unit 
Other……………………………………………………………………………………………………….…$105 min 

Commercial 
New Building/Addition………………………………….…$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. feet of all areas 
Alterations………………………………………………..……..$70.00 plus $.06/S.F. Alteration area 
Replacement & Miscellaneous Items……………………………………………………….….…$70.00 
Commercial Plan Review - Certified Muni. Per SPS 302.31…………………..See SBD Form 
Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems……………..……..$180/unit 
Fire Suppression Systems………………………….…….$60.00 plus $.06/S.F. feet of all areas 
Early Start Permit (Footings/Foundations per SPS 361.32)………………………..……$80.00 
Razing Fee…………………………………………………………..…..$75.00 plus $.05/S.F. of all areas 
Completion Deposit Inspection ……………………………………………………………...$80.00/unit 
Other…………………………………………………………………………………………………..………$105 min 

012



Agricultural Buildings (Unheated) 
New Buildings…………………………………………………………………….$.08/sq. ft. all floor areas 
Remodel………………………………………………………………………..$7.00/thousand of valuation 
Other…………………………………………………………………………………………………………..….$70.00 

 
Miscellaneous 

Re-inspection Fee…………………………………………………………………………………….……..$70.00 
Failure to call for inspection…………………………………………………………………….……..$70.00 
(Quad fees due if work is started before permit is issued) 
(Permit Renewal – 50% of the original permit fee amount) 
Temporary Occupancy………………………………………………………..…………………….…...$115.00 
Ditch & Occupancy Bond Inspection………………………………………………………….…..…$70.00 
State Seal………………………………………………………..…………………………………………….….$65.00 
Occupancy Bond………………………………………………………..…………………………...…..$1,000.00 
Temporary Occupancy Bond……………………………………………………………………….….$580.00 
Ditch Bond………………………………………………………..…………………………………………$1,000.00 
Engineering, Grade Set………………………………………………………..…………………...…..…$40.00 
New Construction Set………………………………………………………..…………………..…….….$25.00 
Impact Fee………………………………………………………………………………………………..…$1,993.00 

 
Highway Department 
Culvert Installation……………………………………………………..……………………………….…….$23.65/foot 
20 Foot Culvert……………………………………………………..……………………………………..….………$472.95 
22 Foot Culvert……………………………………………………..……………………………………….……..…$520.25 
24 Foot Culvert……………………………………………………..………………………………………..…….…$567.54 
Labor……………………………………………………..…………………………………………….………….……..$225.00 
Weed/Grass Cutting………………………………………………………………………………………….$75.00/hour 
Opening in Streets & Highways Permit…………………………………………………………….………..$50.00 
 
Parks (All fees include $50.00 refundable deposit) 
Resident – 0 to 50 persons………………………………………………………………………………….….$100.00 
Non Resident - 0 to 50 persons…………………………………………………………………………….…$120.00 
Resident - 51-100 persons………………………………………………………………………………….…..$125.00 
Non Resident - 51 to 100 persons…………………………………………………………………….…....$145.00 
Resident - Over 100 persons………………………………………………………………………………..….$150.00 
Non Resident - Over 100 persons…………………………………………………………………………...$170.00 
Alcohol Permit Deposit - Resident or Non-Resident………………………………………….…….$100.00 

 
 

013



STATE OF WISCONSIN TOWN OF DELAFIELD WAUKESHA COUNTY 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 21-645 
 

A RESOLUTION TO UPDATE THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE  
TOWN OF DELAFIELD  

 
 
WHEREAS, The Town Board, pursuant to its statutory authority, and as required by the Town of 
Delafield Code of Ordinances, is empowered and required to set fees for various Town services, 
permits, licenses, inspections and services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed such fees as required to be set throughout the Code; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, The Town Board has determined appropriate fees consistent with the objective of 
recouping actual and direct costs attendant with the various matters for which fees are required; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, The Town Board has determined it is in the public interest to set such fees in a readily 
discernable format, which format shall be conductive to public disclosure and review. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board adopts such fees as therein set forth, 
under its statutory authority, and in accord with the various sections of the Town of Delafield 
Code as therein referenced, and  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Staff is directed to bring this resolution forward to the 
Town Board on an annual basis as part of its annual budget review, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Town Staff is directed to maintain this fee schedule at the Town 
Hall for convenience of the public, and to further publish such fee schedule on the Town website. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Board of the Town of Delafield, Waukesha County, 
Wisconsin this 23rd day of February, 2021. 
 

TOWN OF DELAFIELD 
 

___________________________________ 
Ron Troy, Town Chairman  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Dan Green, Administrator-Clerk/Treasurer 

014



Plan Commission Report for February 18, 2021 

 

Tetzlaff/Valente CSM 
Agenda Item No. 5. A. 

 
Applicant: 

 
Gerald and Tricia Tetzlaff 

  
Project: Certified Survey Map (CSM) 
  
Requested Action: Approval of a CSM to reconfigure lands 

Zoning: A-2 Rural Home District 
  

Location: N41 W28088 Glacier Road and N41 W28010 
Ishpaton Lane 

   

Report  
 
The Tetzlaff’s currently own a parcel of land off of Glacier Road that contains a single family 
home. Their neighbor (Tricia’s father), Steven Valente, owns two parcels in the Town of 
Delafield that are accessed off of Ishpaton Lane in the City of Pewaukee. One of the parcels 
that Mr. Valente also owns is a land locked parcel north of the Tetzlaff property. The intent of 
the CSM is to reconfigure the three lots into two lots, both of which will have access off of a 
public street. The CSM eliminates the land locked parcel. The lot line between the two parcels 
has been created such that each parcel meets the required zoning lot size, setbacks, offsets 
and open space. Both properties are served by an on-site septic system (mound system) which 
will not be affected by the lot reconfiguration.  
 
I have reviewed the CSM for technical correctness and they have taken care of most of the 
items. The resolution of the few outstanding technical items will not significantly change what is 
being proposed by the Tetzlaff’s. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
I recommend approval of the CSM as proposed subject to the surveyor addressing any 
outstanding technical comments, prior to execution of the CSM. Review by Waukesha County is 
not required since they are not in shoreland jurisdiction. The City of Pewaukee has waived their 
extra-territorial review rights. 
 
Tim Barbeau, Town Engineer  
February 9, 2021 
 
 

 

015



Feet0
Notes:

268.38

Waukesha County GIS Map

2/8/2021

The information and depictions herein are for informational purposes and Waukesha County specifically disclaims accuracy in this reproduction and 
specifically admonishes and advises that if specific and precise accuracy is required, the same should be determined by procurement of certified 
maps, surveys, plats, Flood Insurance Studies, or other official means. Waukesha County will not be responsible for any damages which result from 
third party use of the information and depictions herein, or for use which ignores this warning. Printed:

Legend

Municipal Boundary_2K
FacilitySites_2K_Labels
Lots_2K

Lot
Unit
General Common Element
Outlot

SimultaneousConveyance_2K
Assessor Plat
CSM
Condominium
Subdivision

Cartoline_2K
<all other values>
EA-Easement_Line
PL-DA
PL-Extended_Tie_line
PL-Meander_Line
PL-Note
PL-Tie
PL-Tie_Line

Road Centerlines_2K
Railroad_2K
TaxParcel_2K
Waterbodies_2K_Labels
Waterlines_2K_Labels

016



to
LLo

t-
LrJkl
-(n

o
rO

lf)
N

lJ¡J
U
o
g
-Å
0.

É,
u

ËËF:¡gãËË

EEËiääå:=

o()c.¡l

*l
9i

-s-l-trT_t=fYa-fsf
z )co-ìs

)3c
9,¡ äf
flã c:
ä- e*
l-t lv

UØ = UJffz¿- zþ)
=='Õ=l+'9+ö ol
Ø<Y\O lJl--ls3';! Eläl+ o ft<t

õ ättl
L-'o

-
L¡
ioF

3i
Rå

Ø

ß>3uro t
*ãff gl
ËÊÉñsFz -y.2.-

ÊËr3:ã
áa1zaxg¿Èoôroo

.j

==ai ô s
-oYi42 z É
ETóJ ó H

<ãFffr i. f
:Pt';H ÈH 9

3e;ää eã *
o o@

o

I
Èü
ff9

HÈn
[8U
fs3
FIB

ü
R
o
l¡¡
Ë

tr
l¡¡
E
tr

ie ã

ËsfrE
í aR i
üuÊfi
Egð;
oG tSo ì

o
l¡¡o
É,
0.
É
l¡I
F.z
l¡¡

l¡¡

É,
fo
J
o
E
À
u

H
ql
ë,

l!

+I\Ø
- L¡l

:¿

s=Tt-o-ll
õ!i
V) aL

l¡J -J
I l¡J
Fô
ôl!z.o

z.*=\ort-
ä+<Ë
L¡l
-2.t-.- -v.
c) t-zQ
trlu-
Ê @u)FZ
2.,.,o

az9zÉ.a_tJ-t-
-l-zoftsl
100< z.<)
sfF
rO

8=o> r--
U''()J
lLzoõ
-trO
l- l¡JOU'J Lño
Rs
N\
>FanØ()<

LrlLr-oË
oB
J aJ)

8s
ãÊ
IL

oz
o-

=
IJJ

É,
f
cn
o
IJJ
IE
tr
É,
IJJo

ib
rO

il

so
.g

-tSr-:l-u--v:YlLuSr-
L )co-18

r6t't0ç

Èl
pl
olJl

M)l

-tgl 'ze'usz n ',o

.966'6lZ
,ul .6!.69.00 N

z

3l)nv¡,\3d lO
-tL¡tJl

]S ]HI JO ]NI'] ISV]

Nl

Þi
N 8t-¿ -t 'cts v/t

,62î'1112

d +æco=U\-O\-r
z-t;nr r-:oSHti;
H gY*

Øz
U

b
O
O
ñ
@
N

=
@
-+o
:t
N
O
z

-

bst\
@

z

oll¡J.1t (ÍD
1l¡ O
nii \
5iñ E
zt,@
-'00

_ffi{çñE

ä;Ìsc
I H?9-Ø)zN I

l^
lØItd
tEr<

ol>
{lE
c);b
o. i:
or tg
[¡J 1,.
õio<íirl(9
ct l0<

rOlf
tfD
tf
¡O-
lv
I

c

^Ez
z

É.
É.
LrJ
m

-j
)
t¡J

-I

co

o
td
t---
tL

É.ô
F.
z.IJ
f
É.
t-.(t)
z.

U)

-t--

!T

}Ll'sgr 3.6 1.69.00 s

t\ N

otÞ
rto

ÌO+tfl
oto+

l¡l
¡
tbtfl
a
@o
z.

si :iBi
H; siøì

zo
ts
ù
I
Ø

ltvut

I (rx Hrc)
.UO ]UOHS HIUON

.- 
HTUON

oÀz=-

o-

=E>R
2"
C'L
5 .9 L

úI
N
¡ti
Hã
ût j-

HZ

bbll,to

9uu()tsF
<UU6Uø'1-Etru¡-ut (no

Bþz.É
RA
FU

.rã
Ëd
,æ.
ça
Bcr
=lth<

oooo
6F
o)o)oo)
rù {'
NN
Nt-oo
ute
9e
>duo)
YO)+XN<t\1-O

,ü î*aã, ?- Ëä=EË= Éi

FÍ-ï:äHË eËaqËË:ããËã

ãEããiËÉgãËËËEË=gEËË

-
l+l
e Nlæi

$ ql;i

bor6
U'

r)l

5lJI

Ê*3 z'ltl
=r
qi

+l

5irl
@l

Þi

ml
*!
9i

ol
-tbrJI

=tt
o

,zþo'96L
ooq

ì.{o
ñ

(\
N
d(\
N

t )

o

@N
=
z

oz
=

=o

\r).

@r)
rtn

o
N

Iro
Ð

eg

3 .90.89.00 ss-ì-ÏH VIVNHS| lo lNl-] lsl,!\
ollljvlfo lo NMOT

LØ > L!ffo¿- zL4
rJ=s-dz-F+off;>o
F< ts(nz l+ <

=õ

,l ..6!,69.00 N

.99¿'6? I

LN"t?

55$JRs U>ô
rüO

UU9
<Éd<

ooEZ

Ø>()

(o
o,
o,

N

o

(o.
(oq
¡r)

ôÈz-

oq

r'N
'o

ci

rOo
¡r,
(o
+

+
$
æ
@

a

¿rôÉz
h3Ø>

o@

i@gi
z

o¡F{gfü<
3ä3H
8fH'

'oo

átL
.þF c/i

t-+
bRJs
.c!

017



c;
> adrr ìÅ r-ø ñ )<=
LrJ tO
^ ,hP.

m

-
J
LrJ

ï
O

ro
tLo
N
F
td
LrJ

-
U)

o* ü

L

Ø

-j
J
l¡J

Io

N
O
N

É.

l
z.

-
LLo

o
-F
F
N
tt',

=t-
o
l¡J
È-

ô

z.

j ß 3i4>õ9-7-É 
= 

Ê=
-e 

(n LõI ?32
Õ J lu>
<' rd 59tr *= 

=qorL6ó
FoutZv (n r-
2 Lrl hO

F q b-d
H 2 oî
É. I ¡.)ñõ 8 Eõ
-- æ. Nb
ËOM

à -ß Ëã
ù ñ <F
<o (JbJ

=3 
i bË

:e : ,"a
9,. õ Øõ
9.õ tr ì=
=(n F É.juÉ. z cl-f

?=p ËE

!Ë3 Ëa
d:l¡J O ^=a3 s'.'gg
öo Ëf *ido <b õF
^tì øP ìo=t

=: 
*Ë ã4ã

e< i= eãi
Ír åz Íâi
rñ r; ã=EF*'ËÊ Êb=

øìt
l¡J " 'r
c) o) F l"-

ï ãF ?'a==..H -.'-3x8ìlurEuP
s*¡!ËÉËRÉs
øüñ (/-)-Ëo3..Ø
-5---ìfH=. 2-
Ë8;buIBf;=ä
E+= trb s ñ n f F

É¡*ãË:;ãrr
HÉ:?u.HHuu
<n;E'FîF¡zn 

B;{xã:a8Jfi;= <ó:;HEi-Il: E

:iF;fr?-;;i;: E

Ëi¡ãËF¡iFnñ*
rf:H¡äÉneÉ: il

E=eÉ;iF=FFñ ä-OÍ. O3-^-l¡J

ËöË:ÈksËiss m

k;ñP=l:p:fiF: ï
eHËhH3IF8-u ö

ãËãHäËeir8$ á

*¡2

=Ea
ñÉ.
;FO4=ß
''=o

È Pç
o:?
à=fr(J:/^

j-=
LL (J=
OUJX
- 

(rõ
r bz
Y+Ø.. \z

tL bo. O

E ¡39
cl >_lJJ-"

m "=zp s 88
i <r¡o+<
n Jl

ö ld u-Ø

ä îiäØ H- .

? 
=rEJ O=-{

z < u)a
3 a+b
V, LJ u-8s ?et

2? K o.ãi
92<
Rõ i ì-'-
ùí)<) ít >_ lz

;ñ T *sa\¿ >oru
þJl J <ô-

F* ä :ñ'ä
r-<o

i ]- z É.lL

UJt-
o
¡r
F
É.uo
Ø
u
o
u¡

É,
Ð
Ø

L

*:E\Ø
- I¡lv

s=-t-- o
=Jo l¡J
ln LL

l¡J J
- t¡J
FÕ
ôtLzo

z..i'=\o
- l.-

ã--<Ë
td
T. z.l--
É.o l--
z.Q
L¡l Ul -F æø)

-zz. ,.,o

s13zÉ.
JTF
sE3100< z.<)
i:l.
l.r)

8=o>F(t)()J
lLzoõ

E-b
F t¡JoØ
J

u-ño
Rs
N\
>Ftt .no<

L¡l
LToË
oa
Ju)
8_r
ãÉ
fL

a)
à
o
o
o

*
6Z
Z tJ)

JO
.Oje

or¡
8oõ
HðPofkfrlr-
a_ (n (h

oz
o-

=
IJJ

É
f
rn
o
IJJ
Ilt
tr
ú,
IrJo

É.E
IJ
m

-j
J
IJ

-O

m
o
blFL
É.o
F
z.
LrJ

:f
v.t-(n
z.

UI

-F

L¿JJ
fD

F-

l¡J
z.

=

Tt-(,
z
trj
-l

þ
tOo
Ì.j
¡1

b
N
$

'ri(o

o
@
$
+

ol
N
11

+

()
z
Ê.

trJ
m

=
O)

o)
rO
oo
z.

=
O)

o,
rO
oo
z.

td

++
æ
@

z

=
rO
rO
i.)!t
oo
z

tdz
___t ) NJ

¡.)
J

+
J

018



ro
LLo
Ìo
F
trj
IJ-
U)

ot-
ÉgL'i
u=
tØo¡¡
)<Ê
z.<o(I¡ l¡Ju()

Êq>=<ozz.
:¿

ä?
P2
[d<
I¡-l-7

- t¡J

ñ=
RÉ

biL
ôJ

- ZN rdãfF m

oo: Pz.u=<fD- v)

"-R* >HTË V<at p
ly= Iz.o < u^

Ee* rrrÍ :

=iÏ 
ä

HEc u),

=ó3 
i

Bg: z
ìøo mj<z (no-ooz= Z.

6-es 3Lõtr U,

pgf 3

ãs! q
<-tB a

=iË 
E

t¡FPci
2¿iã, Ë

gZZe i
rì[¡J + (n

=r>L) uJ

=iHs =-.vT* z

EË83z.> õ<

kJ
t¡-l E>á
P--
,-'f

tn
ñ8
irl 14
F=
i2
súo<
Eoz.
c!o t--Nz

LJ
1>Il
IMlt-lØ
lz
1,,
lz.

b'E
!ff<9ou

I rr.ll-

t:
øþt
--)r-- õ
EX
H9
P=
trj 

-û6
tLl U)>tr
ðË
. trla-
Jr< f¡l
ém

frP
O-7

=o
z.
\¿

^<\zt'
Ø'-z.=oãgõ
=<IlL ln
O L¡J

Y
bJ :)

Ff(n

P(t) u)
^- F
uL 2
1 L¡laz tnJo p
!!o rL
ÈH hr

:,úg{F ôoü 
U

]r Í
_ô tJ)<t¡l <

-F Tr-< ,-
<OOlL
ËF_di
-ô9ñLo=l i¡t-z=l-
M=a
8ìcj
.*Ëi <

_sii ã Ë

=>F'o¡H2
ø, t¡J l--- <4ã-<[LLL

Éãok
t^ffiñ
È9>H
t¡J t¡l < 'j-u-z 

z.Eõ->)É.õ

ðu-;fifr^F-(9t-9

?tË"Þ
. -tdl¡l

v?2t
ñFÀøj- 

- É.Ø
Hõ8ä
-JÊ?=
2P==<()^
É. Ø+
l¡ltil<(9o>

LL

!ùI\(,
Ftd

\¿

s=
TFO
=tJo l¿J(nv
l¡J J
]E l¡Jt-o
ôLzo4=
$=\o
Ft-

ã+<Ë
LLI

-2.t--
É.OFz2
td t¡J 

-
È æø
z,.,o- äo
slg
7É.i-iJrl-
- ¡-zo frf1()0< z.c)
{r-
tr)ûzro=o> r---
(t)
OJ
h-zoõ

--b
F l¡Jou)
J

l!ño
Rs
N\
>F(nØ
O<

trltr-oË
oA
J aJ)

8s
*Ê
lL,

oz
o-

=
EI

É,
f
Ø

o
IJJ
I

¡J.

F-
ú,
UJo

É
É.
l¡J
m

-j
J
ul
ï
O

m
ô
]J
F-
l!

É.o
Fz
t¡J

l
EF
U)z
U''

-F

U
u

zd
.nxzu

sHa
3=nfLu-€
>o=
ãp8
5É>zØ>

U)z
(9
z
õ
(.)
l¡J
É.o
tL
UJI
l---

o
l¿j
F-
f()
t¡Jx
l¡J

o-
=

o

(t
-t--
l¡J

-É.
LJ
O
t!-Lo
\<z
fDU

No
N

o

I(t

=l-
ci
UJX
trtr

oFzl
UJ
É.
UJ
:E
J

t¡J
U)

t¡JF
É.o
fL
É.o()
UI
F

;z
É.
bJ
O
Ë
LL()
Y
z.
fD
lJ

m
o
LJz()
ø

IJJo
oF
É,
o
=lr
o
Fz
t¡J
anzoo

Ø
l¡J
É.zl(nx

zh)

z9a
s=a
ib=
fllr.'O{r--O
5¡{>zØ>

Ø(/)

tLL
J
N
l--
t¡JF
j

õ
É.
F-

I
(t',rt-
¿
ø
z.o(J
(n

=

u;8l!N
J:
NI
FItrl f:t
()l
MI:lmlÊl
6b(n>
LrJ <mo

t¡Jt-
o
lr
F-
É,
tuo
CN

ît
IJJz
=o

P68 Þp2ç HH

3= äËg' :?
83ã
*' 8ç
È L¡l uJ
Ø fL>

019



O

-

to
l!o
+
F
IJ
Lrlr
U'

oF
r+
frE:<<
1'-u'tO¡¡
:< ¡-Iz.<ô
muJ
!()

Êgo>=<ozzv
ä?i2
bJ<
IL,-2

- l¡J

ñ=
RE

^Ølz.
t;
lz.loloItillÉ.lo

d I'L
ouJ
>r
O6

r L¡llt-
llIO
I trJ

aõI
l"- O

E=
u1È\)
=6is
HH
¡¡ t¡J
>+
<) V,

iz<=zooz.ØY
É.
UJ UJ
fL>

(n
UI

^a\za-
Ø'-z.=o=gõ
=LLo
l4l
t--

F-
(r't

UJ
LJ>>á
P-

:E
¡F
tn
ñ8
irJ 14
LJ'=
;2
3õO<
Eoz
N
OFNz

L¡J
1>ll
lÉ.
tF-
lØ
lz
1.,
lz.

hrBvuJ
:(Lk9
âu

lu.¡II

t:
.n þ)
Ifl-- ()

E*
H9
P=
Lrl 

-û6
ul l,l)

="tr
. L¡laT.
_J-
Sur
6E
tr?
O-7

=oz
:¿

(n
at

L
LL

-lNt-
UJF
j

õ
É.t-

ño
N

t!o

ô

I
Ø
TF
¿
6zoo
UI

=

l¡Jz
E.o
F
F-

LLo
M.
l¡J

=o(L
(n
T
LL
L
J
N
F
tIJ
F

H,+ j
Pt ã
*ËE
ãu à
=Z ôÈ< t¡J'ôz
-É. (Ðõ8 6
O C) t¡JL¡l< m
m
Ê29
fit eo> 2
o(r', az+ til<È MJ' fL

Y6u
l- ^ til

ÊEÊ
3Ðq
äÞiT.uc <
t-- ô lrJ<Lr
-L 

ZËx¿5
¡xdg
= 

l¡J ¡I
Eofd
SgEe
r1s 3
ã*=s
ø{ËH{ - rr-r 

-u
ÚdE Ë

_,ñ: b fl
i;ú 

=Z'*3=
>frô
Áa5

t¡lt-
o
¡r
tr
É
t¡Jo
Ø
u
t¡Jz
=o

l!

\t-\(,
- t¡l.t¿

s=-FO
]J
o l¡J
ØlL
KJJ
TtJFO
ôL-zo

z..t=\o
Fl-

b*<Ë
Lil
-zF--
É.

9ú
t¡l Ll -F@tt)
z ut -o-

slg
ZÉ. -
J-l-
aÞ=100< z.<)
$N
tf)

8=o>F
v,(),j

Lv-oõ
-trO
FtdoØ
-J l!ño
Rs
N\
>F
..D ØO<

t¡l
l!?oË
oA
Ju)
8usÈ
fL

oz
À

=
IJJ

É,
f
rD
o
IJJ
I

II
tr
É,
tJ.lo

E.
É.
bJ
m

-j
J
LI

-O

(Ð

ô
IJF
l!

É.o
t-z
hJ

f
É.t-
Øz
U)

-F

z.d
u)xzu

=9ag=n
(Lu-=
>o=
ã *'8
5É>zØ>

U
L¡

É.t!
C)
Ë
L.o
Yz
m
!

No
N

tLo

o

I
Ø
IF

fix
É
tL

oFzl
UJ
É.
t¡J-
J

8
IJt-
É.o
fL
u.oo
U)
l---

oz

u¡o
oF
É,
o
=lt
o
Fz
t¡¡
Øz
oo

(n
t!¡
É.zl

Øx
Z. llJ

c:8 
=J (n.)

3=ßr*=
fllr.rO<Ë()
5É'zØ>

kJ
r¡EEo E
tLF ()
Ou tr

tLLgEo1=>
.,rõ ã
*> lJ
'fDL
hU íD

U
UJ¿ tIJÈn6
=8 '^
- LrlÀ=i :o<< É
Z.JJ{oo 9
Ëe'ã =B

=fr6 K'goff ..r*u2 !4gãã Ë
uJ < ut)

?ËH ä
at7 ()

äfi3 ?
Ëã".i

;sã iornn bz{O bJ

9o= ffi

3ø? 
=öéf tA

rL ():l íÁ

äsË 2<bu =
.¡UB z'

<É8<Ø<

z-
aniz.=oãgõ
=<-L(n
O l¡J

:¿
l¡J 

=
3*(t)

020



ro
l!o
ro
Þ
tlJt!r(/)

M.
É
t¡l
m
-j
J
t¡J

-o

m
o
td
l--
tL

É.ô
t--z
LI

f
E
F-
U)z
Ø
-
t-"-

É.
IJ
É.
f
Ø
IJ
É.F
Yu
l¿JJ
O

I

É.o
z.'-
L¡l :1[d Ir
úøz
<^¿o<"

z
É.

I()
z.

=ot-

o
É.F

<
o
-t
zo
É.

c!
O
N

o

an
TF
zo
o
J
l¡J
Ë
J
ulo
TLo
z.

=o
t--

t¡J-t-
lLo
ô
É.

o
m
z.

=ot-
hJTt-

m

+ôÊg
z. +o

.LfLØxÈÕ=<z1
Í*ñ

-u2l- o< 9()l¡J-zl
sJiftI z-ót'o ^<
-g ]Z

8frT?
b s8n
- o=ã
l- \-.ü
O-CfLJ. 

-IL_^a,3<
R É8;N+-UJ!.\fr
îráhr
f-'5eo È><r'i

: b;;
ö -+ -u 

rr.t

ä -<Ët bÊ.,o <"2

=.-bB-5==
giÈfi
- IrrrE
-r:E>
l=18
l{i.^.n -=sfF-=ô\Øzl¡J*<Z
E -U{E?ed
tsp-uË

?é4,l- zÉ.tn

J

o
É
o.
À

o
É
oo
z
=oÞ

É.
l¡J
É.
l
Ø
UJ
É.F
:¿
É.
l¡JJ
O

I

É.o.t--z.<uJ(r
l¡J F
É. u)o=
z><oo<

z.

E
T
C)

z.o
6
Ø

o
C)

z
-JfL

ci
J

u
IJoNt-
tr
z
hJ
)¿

No
N

l¡-o

o

I
Ø
TF
zo
oJ
L¡J
Ë
J
t¡Jô
Lo
z.

=oF
Iro
zo
ø
u't

=o()
z
Jù
kJ
I
t--

m
oIo
E,
fL
fL

J

o
É,
o-
o-

zo
.n
(t,

=
=oo
zfÀ

L

$I\(,
'- L¡l

\¿

k=-È-- o
-ì -Jõ!{
an aL

t¡J -J
- t¡J
l-- Õ
OtLz.o

z.+=\oFt-

ã+<Ë
L¡l
-2.t--
Éc)Fz.Q
t¡J L¡l -F æüT)

zuQ

Ã19
ZE. -
J:rF
eE3<oo< z<)
-l:¡-
rr)

8=o>F
(t)
OJ
lLzoõ

L

C)
l-"- bJou))

tLño
Rs
N\
>F(nØO<

L¡l
h-oË
oa
Jln
8s
ãÈ
IL

oz
o-

=
IJJ

É,
f
CN

o
IJJ
I

lJ.
tr
É,
IJJo

021



A. Revision Date 
To be updated by official submitter 
 

B. Reporting Agency 
Reporting Agency: Change to State per instructions 

Part II Railroad Information 
1. Estimated number of daily train movements: 

Spoke with Canadian Pacific Milwaukee office on 08Oct2020. Data provided was that the daily traffic 
ranges from 8 to 30 trains, evenly distributed between day and night.  As of the time of conversation, 
there were 15 trains on the schedule for the pending 24 hour period.  It was suggested to estimate 11 
per day 6am-6pm and 11 per day 6pm-6am. 

2. Year of train count data: 
2020 

PART III Highway or Pathway Traffic Control Device Information 
2.A Crossbuck Assemblies 

With the installation of the 4 Quad Gates, there are now 4 Crossbuck Assemblies (previously 2).   

(Photo taken 30Jan2021) 

 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Northbound 

2.B Stop Signs 

Current Inventory says Qty 2 but there are no R1-1 style stop signs present at the crossing. 

Type Reference: 

022



 

 

2.D Advance Warning Signs: 

Type W10-1, Qty is 2, northbound and southbound on Hwy KE 

 

Type reference: 

 

 

Photos of signs on Hwy KE taken 08Oct2020: 

023



 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Northbound 

 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Southbound 

 

Type W10-4 Qty 1 was installed on Glacier Drive westbound in December 2020. 

024



 
Town of Delafield Glacier Drive Westbound 

 

Type Reference: 

 

2.E Low Ground Clearance Sign W10-5 

Current inventory says yes but there are none present 

Type reference: 

 

 

2.F Pavement Markings 

Both Stop Lines and RR Xing Symbols are present, northbound and southbound on Hwy KE. 

Photos taken 08Oct2020 

025



 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Northbound, RR Xing Symbol 

 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Southbound, RR Xing Symbol 

026



 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Northbound, Stop Line 

 

 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Southbound, Stop Line 

3.A Gate Arms 

Previously 2, now 4 with 4-Quad Gate installation 

027



 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Northbound 

3.B Gate Configuration 

Now 4-Quad (see previous photo) 

3.D Mast Mounted Flashing Lights  

Now 4 with installation of 4-quad gates. 
Back Lights Included – current inventory says No, but there are two pair per photos. 

3.E Total Count of Flashing Light Pairs 

Total Count was 5, is now 7. 

Summary: 

Northwest mast – Front, Back, and Side Lights 
Northeast mast – Front Lights 
Southwest mast – Front lights 
Southeast mast – Front and Back Lights 

 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Northbound 

028



 
Waukesha County Hwy KE Southbound 

Part IV: Physical Characteristics 
5. Crossing Surface 

Current inventory says Timber but actual is Rubber. 

Reference photo for rubber surface from 
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdot/RC1606B_470324_7.pdf 

Report cover page: 

 

From page 3: 

029

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdot/RC1606B_470324_7.pdf


 

 

Photo of crossing surface at 390535X, taken 08Oct2020: 

 
Crossing surface at crossing 390535X 

7. Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) 
Data taken from wisconsindot.gov traffic counts map. Data is from 2018 which is more than 12 months 
prior to the pending application for Quite Zone status.  

 

030



In consultation with Waukesha County Public Works engineer Kevin Yanny and WisDOT Freight Railroad 
Engineer Lisa Stern, AADT data collected during the COVID-19 pandemic would yield skewed results and 
would not be representative of pre- or post-pandemic conditions. 4 data sets have been collected 
between Sep 2009 and May 2018.  The data suggests minimal change in traffic over a 9 year period and 
it can be reasonably assumed that 2020 data is similar. 

 

9. Regularly used by School Buses?   

Form says No. I contacted Dousman Transport that provides busing services to Hartland Lakeside School 
District and Arrowhead School District. Per discussion with Sue on 20Oct2020, There are 3 bus crossings 
for Hartland Lakeside School District, and 1 bus crossing for Arrowhead School District daily at the 
crossing in question. 

Submission Information 

To be Updated by Official Submitter 

031



U. S. DOT CROSSING INVENTORY FORM 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRATION                          OMB No. 2130-0017 
 
Instructions for the initial reporting of the following types of new or previously unreported crossings: For public highway-rail grade crossings, complete the entire inventory 
Form. For private highway-rail grade crossings, complete the Header, Parts I and II, and the Submission Information section. For public pathway grade crossings (including 
pedestrian station grade crossings), complete the Header, Parts I and II, and the Submission Information section. For Private pathway grade crossings, complete the Header, 
Parts I and II, and the Submission Information section. For grade-separated highway-rail or pathway crossings (including pedestrian station crossings), complete the Header, Part 
I, and the Submission Information section. For changes to existing data, complete the Header, Part I Items 1-3, and the Submission Information section, in addition to the 
updated data fields. Note: For private crossings only, Part I Item 20 and Part III Item 2.K. are required unless otherwise noted.                     An asterisk * denotes an optional field. 
A. Revision Date 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 
_____/_____/_________ 

B. Reporting Agency  C. Reason for Update (Select only one) D. DOT Crossing 
Inventory Number  Railroad   Transit     Change in 

Data  
 New 
Crossing 

 Closed  No Train 
Traffic 

 Quiet 
Zone Update 

 State    Other    Re-Open  Date 
Change Only 

 Change in Primary 
Operating RR 

 Admin. 
Correction 

 

Part I: Location and Classification Information 
1. Primary Operating Railroad 
_____________________________________________________ 

2. State 
________________________________ 

3. County 
____________________________________ 

4. City / Municipality 
 In 
 Near       __________________________ 

5. Street/Road Name & Block Number    
  ________________________________|  __________________ 
  (Street/Road Name)                                    |* (Block Number)    

6. Highway Type & No. 
 
_______________________________________ 

7. Do Other Railroads Operate a Separate Track at Crossing?    Yes     No   
    If Yes, Specify RR 
                              ____________,  ____________,  ____________, _____________ 

8. Do Other Railroads Operate Over Your Track at Crossing?    Yes     No     
    If Yes, Specify RR 
                                               ____________,  ____________,  ____________, _____________ 

9. Railroad Division or Region 
 
 None        _______________________ 

10. Railroad Subdivision or District 
 
 None        _______________________ 

11. Branch or Line Name 
 
 None        _______________________ 

12. RR Milepost 
_______|____________|____________ 
(prefix)  |  (nnnn.nnn)       |  (suffix) 

13. Line Segment 
      * 
_________________________ 

14. Nearest RR Timetable 
Station        * 
__________________________ 

15. Parent RR  (if applicable) 
 
 N/A        _____________________________ 

16. Crossing Owner (if applicable) 
 
 N/A        _________________________________ 

17. Crossing Type 
 
 Public 
 Private 

18. Crossing Purpose 
 Highway 
 Pathway, Ped. 
 Station, Ped. 

19. Crossing Position 
 At Grade 
 RR Under 
 RR Over 

20. Public Access 
(if Private Crossing) 
 Yes 
 No 

21. Type of Train 
 Freight 
 Intercity Passenger 
 Commuter 

 
 Transit 
 Shared Use Transit 
 Tourist/Other 

22. Average Passenger 
Train Count Per Day 
 Less Than One Per Day 
 Number Per Day_____ 

23. Type of Land Use 
 Open Space              Farm               Residential              Commercial              Industrial               Institutional              Recreational               RR Yard  
24. Is there an Adjacent Crossing with a Separate Number? 
 
 Yes      No        If Yes, Provide Crossing Number __________________ 

25. Quiet Zone   (FRA provided) 
 
 No      24 Hr      Partial       Chicago Excused              Date Established  _________________ 

26.  HSR Corridor ID 
 
__________________ N/A  

27. Latitude in decimal degrees 
 
(WGS84 std:   nn.nnnnnnn) 

28. Longitude in decimal degrees 
 
(WGS84 std:   -nnn.nnnnnnn) 

29. Lat/Long Source 
 
 Actual         Estimated    

30.A.  Railroad Use   * 
 

31.A.  State Use   * 
 

30.B.  Railroad Use   * 
 

31.B.  State Use   * 
 

30.C.  Railroad Use   * 
 

31.C.  State Use   * 
 

30.D.  Railroad Use   * 
 

31.D.  State Use   * 
 

32.A.  Narrative  (Railroad Use)  * 
 

32.B.  Narrative (State Use)  * 
 

33. Emergency Notification Telephone No. (posted) 
 
_________________________________ 

34. Railroad Contact  (Telephone No.) 
 
______________________________________ 

35.  State Contact  (Telephone No.) 
 
_________________________________ 

Part II: Railroad Information 
1. Estimated Number of Daily Train Movements 
1.A.  Total Day Thru Trains 
(6 AM to 6 PM) 
__________ 

1.B.  Total Night Thru Trains 
(6 PM to 6 AM) 
__________ 

1.C. Total Switching Trains 
 
__________ 

1.D. Total Transit Trains 
 
__________ 

1.E. Check if Less Than  
One Movement Per Day                  
How many trains per week?  ______ 

2. Year of Train Count Data (YYYY) 
 
__________ 

3. Speed of Train at Crossing 
3.A. Maximum Timetable Speed (mph)  __________ 
3.B. Typical Speed Range Over Crossing (mph)   From __________ to __________ 

4. Type and Count of Tracks 
 
Main __________     Siding __________     Yard __________     Transit __________     Industry __________ 
5. Train Detection (Main Track only) 
        Constant Warning Time       Motion Detection     AFO     PTC       DC       Other       None 
6.  Is Track Signaled? 
        Yes       No 

7.A.  Event Recorder 
        Yes       No 

7.B.  Remote Health Monitoring 
        Yes       No 

FORM FRA F 6180.71 (Rev. 3/15)   OMB approval expires 3/31/2018                                                Page 1 OF  2  

032

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
390535X

212004281
Typewritten text
SOO Line Railroad Company (SOO)

212004281
Typewritten text
WISCONSIN

212004281
Typewritten text
WAUKESHA

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
HARTLAND

212004281
Typewritten text
CTH KE - NORTH SHORE DR

212004281
Typewritten text
CTH KE

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
ATK

212004281
Typewritten text
EAST

212004281
Typewritten text
WATERTOWN

212004281
Typewritten text
CHICAGO-ST PAUL

212004281
Typewritten text
0108.160

212004281
Typewritten text
M10819C

212004281
Typewritten text
PEWAUKEE

212004281
Typewritten text
CP

212004281
Typewritten text
CP

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
XX

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
    2

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
X

212004281
Typewritten text
43.093365

212004281
Typewritten text
-88.313481

212004281
Typewritten text
   X

212004281
Typewritten text
800-616-3432

212004281
Typewritten text
800-716-9132

212004281
Typewritten text
608-266-1168

212004281
Typewritten text
11

212004281
Typewritten text
11

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
2020

212004281
Typewritten text
79

212004281
Typewritten text
10

212004281
Typewritten text
79

212004281
Typewritten text
1

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
  x

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
x



FORM FRA F 6180.71 (Rev. 3/15)   OMB approval expires 3/31/2018                                                Page 2 OF  2 

 
 

U. S. DOT CROSSING INVENTORY FORM 

A. Revision Date (MM/DD/YYYY) PAGE 2 D. Crossing Inventory Number (7 char.) 

Part III: Highway or Pathway Traffic Control Device Information 
1. Are there 
Signs or Signals? 
 
 Yes     No 

2. Types of Passive Traffic Control Devices associated with the Crossing 

2.A. Crossbuck 
Assemblies (count) 
 

2.B. STOP Signs (R1-1) 
(count) 

2.C. YIELD Signs (R1-2) 
(count) 

2.D. Advance Warning Signs (Check all that apply; include count)         None 
 W10-1 ________  W10-3 ________  W10-11 __________ 
 W10-2 ________  W10-4 ________  W10-12 __________ 

2.E. Low Ground Clearance Sign 
(W10-5) 
  Yes  (count_______)  
  No 

2.F. Pavement Markings 2.G. Channelization 
Devices/Medians 

2.H. EXEMPT Sign 
(R15-3) 
 Yes 
 No 

2.I. ENS Sign (I-13) 
Displayed  
 Yes 
 No 

 Stop Lines 
 RR Xing Symbols 

Dynamic Envelope 
 None 

 All Approaches 
 One Approach 

 Median 
 None 

2.J. Other MUTCD Signs                              Yes     No    2.K. Private Crossing 
Signs (if private) 
 
 Yes     No 

2.L. LED Enhanced Signs (List types) 
 
 Specify Type  _______________ 

Specify Type _______________ 
Specify Type _______________ 

Count  __________ 
Count  __________ 
Count  __________ 

3. Types of Train Activated Warning Devices at the Grade Crossing (specify count of each device for all that apply) 
3.A. Gate Arms 
(count) 
 
Roadway   _____ 
Pedestrian _____ 

3.B. Gate Configuration 3.C. Cantilevered (or Bridged) Flashing Light 
Structures (count) 

3.D. Mast Mounted Flashing Lights  
(count of masts) _________ 

3.E. Total Count of 
Flashing Light Pairs 

 2 Quad 
 3 Quad 
 4 Quad 

 Full (Barrier) 
Resistance 
 Median Gates 

Over Traffic Lane        _____ 
 
Not Over Traffic Lane _____ 

 Incandescent 
 
 LED 

 Incandescent 
 Back Lights Included 

 LED 
 Side Lights 
Included 

3.F. Installation Date of Current  
Active Warning Devices: (MM/YYYY) 
______/___________                    Not Required 

3.G. Wayside Horn   3.H. Highway Traffic Signals Controlling 
Crossing 
 Yes     No 

3.I. Bells 
(count) 

  Yes  
  No 

Installed on (MM/YYYY) ______/__________ 

3.J. Non-Train Active Warning 
 Flagging/Flagman  Manually Operated Signals    Watchman   Floodlighting   None 

3.K. Other Flashing Lights or Warning Devices 
Count ___________     Specify type   ______________________ 

4.A. Does nearby Hwy 
Intersection have 
Traffic Signals? 
 
 Yes     No 

4.B. Hwy Traffic Signal 
Interconnection 
  Not Interconnected 
  For Traffic Signals 
  For Warning Signs 

4.C. Hwy Traffic Signal Preemption 5. Highway Traffic Pre-Signals 
  Yes       No 
 

6. Highway Monitoring Devices 
(Check all that apply) 
  Yes - Photo/Video Recording 
  Yes – Vehicle Presence Detection 
  None 

  Simultaneous 
  Advance 

Storage Distance *     ____________ 
Stop Line Distance *  ____________ 

Part IV: Physical Characteristics 
1. Traffic Lanes Crossing Railroad      One-way Traffic 
                                                 Two-way Traffic 
Number of Lanes   _______                 Divided Traffic 

2.  Is Roadway/Pathway 
Paved? 

 Yes          No 

3.  Does Track Run Down a Street? 
 

 Yes          No 

4.  Is Crossing Illuminated?  (Street 
lights within approx. 50 feet from 
nearest rail)   Yes          No 

5.  Crossing Surface (on Main Track, multiple types allowed)     Installation Date * (MM/YYYY)  _______/__________     Width * ______________   Length * _______________ 
  1  Timber        2  Asphalt        3  Asphalt and Timber        4  Concrete        5  Concrete and Rubber        6  Rubber        7  Metal       
  8  Unconsolidated        9  Composite       10  Other (specify)  ________________________________________________________           

6.  Intersecting Roadway within 500 feet? 
 
  Yes        No      If Yes, Approximate Distance (feet) _________________ 

7.  Smallest Crossing Angle 
 
  0° – 29°          30° – 59°             60° - 90°      

8.  Is Commercial Power Available? * 
 

 Yes          No 

Part V: Public Highway Information 
1. Highway System 

 
  (01) Interstate Highway System 
  (02) Other Nat Hwy System (NHS) 
  (03) Federal AID, Not NHS 
  (08) Non-Federal Aid 

2. Functional Classification of Road at Crossing 
  (0)  Rural      (1)  Urban 

  (1) Interstate                               (5) Major Collector 
  (2) Other Freeways and Expressways 
  (3) Other Principal Arterial       (6) Minor Collector 
  (4) Minor Arterial                       (7) Local 

3. Is Crossing on State Highway 
System? 
  Yes        No 

4. Highway Speed Limit 
___________  MPH 
 Posted     Statutory 

5. Linear Referencing System (LRS Route ID)  * 

6. LRS Milepost  * 

7.  Annual Average Daily Traffic  (AADT) 
Year  _______    AADT  _____________ 

8.  Estimated Percent Trucks 
___________________  % 

9.  Regularly Used by School Buses? 
 Yes          No   Average Number per Day  ___________ 

10.  Emergency Services Route 
 Yes          No 

Submission Information - This information is used for administrative purposes and is not available on the public website. 
 
 

Submitted by  __________________________________     Organization _______________________________________     Phone  _______________      Date  _____________ 
Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data 
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed and completing and reviewing the collection of information.  According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, a federal 
agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with, a collection of information unless it 
displays a currently valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for information collection is 2130-0017.  Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any 
other aspect of this collection, including for reducing this burden to:  Information Collection Officer, Federal Railroad Administration, 1200 New Jersey Ave. SE, MS-25 
Washington, DC 20590. 

033

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
4

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
2

212004281
Typewritten text
1

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
  x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
4

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
0

212004281
Typewritten text
4

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
7

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
1

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
2

212004281
Typewritten text
SIDELIGHTS

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
2

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
75

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
x

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
45

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
6

212004281
Typewritten text
  x

212004281
Typewritten text
 4

212004281
Typewritten text
 x

212004281
Typewritten text
2018

212004281
Typewritten text
8700



STATE OF WISCONSIN TOWN OF DELAFIELD WAUKESHA COUNTY 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 21-646 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR THE DESIGNATION OF A QUIET ZONE AT THE CP  
RAILROAD CROSSING AT CTH KE AND GLACIER ROAD 

 
 
WHEREAS, in November of 2018, a representative of the Somerset Moors subdivision petitioned 
the Town to designate a Quiet Zone for the railroad crossing located at CTH KE at Glacier Road, 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the Town was made aware that the Federal Railroad Agency (FRA) granted the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) money for safety enhancements of 10 railroad 
crossings in the Lake Country area, and  
 
WHEREAS, one of the crossings included in the grant and proposed improvements was the CP 
Railroad crossing on CTH KE at Glacier Road, and  

 
WHEREAS the Town took no action at the meeting in November, 2018 regarding designation of 
a quiet zone, in anticipation of the improvements to the crossing, and  

 
WHEREAS, improvements to the CP Railroad crossing, which included a quad-gate crossing 
system, were completed by the railroad in January, 2021, and  

 
WHEREAS, the improvements will provides the safety features that make the quiet zone 
attainable at no additional cost, and  

 
WHEREAS, a representative of the Somerset Moors subdivision has gathered all pertinent 
application information  for submission to State and Federal authorities to designate the crossing 
to be a quiet zone, and  

 
WHEREAS, as part of the submission materials, the Town of Delafield, being the public agency 
in which the railroad crossing is located, must indicate cooperation with the request put forth by 
the residents, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Delafield must, in accordance with 49 CFR 222.43 (a)(1), provide a 
Notice of Intent for installation of a Quiet Zone to all railroads operating over the highway-rail 
grade crossings within the quiet zone, the State agency responsible for highway and road safety; 
and the State agency responsible for grade crossing safety,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Town Board of the Town of Delafield 
is in full support of the designation of a quiet zone for the CP Railroad crossing on CTH KE at 
Glacier Road. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Town Board directs the Town Chairman to sign any application 
documents, and Town staff is directed to prepare and send out the required Notice of Intent and 
submit application materials necessary to complete the designation process to the proper 
agencies. 
 
 
 
 
 

034



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Board of the Town of Delafield, Waukesha County, 
Wisconsin this 23rd day of February, 2021. 
 

TOWN OF DELAFIELD 
 

___________________________________ 
Ron Troy, Town Chairman  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Dan Green, Administrator-Clerk/Treasurer 

035



Town of Delafield 

Keeping of Chickens License Application 

$75 Application Fee/$25 Renewal Fee 

Instructions 
1. Please complete and sign this form
2. Prepare supplemental information to submit with the application: Survey showing the location of the

proposed chicken coop and chicken run, setback distance from the road right-of-way to the chicken coop
and chicken run, offset distance from the chicken coop and chicken run, size of the chicken-coop

3. Submit it with a $75 application fee and the supplemental information to the Town Clerk
4. Keeping of chickens is subject to compliance with all requirements of the Town of Delafield Town Code,

Including, but not limited to, Section 17.06 5, entitled "Keeping of Chickens" and Section 12.09, entitled
"License for Keeping Chickens."

5. After review by staff and approval by the Town Board, the Town Clerk will provide you with a signed copy of
the license indicating all conditions under which the license Is Issued.

Owner's Name: 
Owner's Address: 

E-mail:

Anticipated Number 
of Chickens: 
Size of Chicken 
Coo: 

Owner Information 

__ RENEWAL 

Signature: ___ v{tz-'--"--,l,,,es:../"""c-t;_,
:::r"'-1>:-s.-... :z£7 ___ ...,.,====-

Date: 2,_-{{o - 2.o 2./

License Number:, ______ _ 

FOR OFFICE USE 

Receipt No. ________ _ 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

036



037



038



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

039



H:\1131632\Doc\LOC Reduction No 5 Woodridge Estates II .docx 
 

CERTIFICATION OF WORK COMPLETED AND AUTHORIZATION 
FOR REDUCTION IN LETTER OF CREDIT 

 
TOWN OF DELAFIELD 

 

Subdivision:  Woodridge Estates II 
Developer:  Neumann Properties 
Subdivision Agreement Date: May 27, 2015 
Total Letter of Credit:  $844,685 

Date:  February 19, 2021 
Report No.:  5 
Covering Period: 10/17/19 – 2/19/21 
Calculated By: Tim Barbeau 

 
 
 
Description of 
Improvements Required 

 
 
 
 
Contractor 

 
 
 
Letter of Credit 
Amount 

 
 

Amount of Work Completed 

  ($767,895 + 
10%) 

Previous 
Reports 

During This 
Period 

 
To Date 

Amount to  
Remain  

A. Site grading/storm water 
ponds 

Super Western $228,448 $228,448 $0 $228,448 $0 

B. Erosion Control Super Western $145,470 $145,470 $0 $145,470 $0 

C. Restoration Super Western $52,120 $52,120 $0 $52,120 $0 

D. Storm Sewer/Culverts Super Western $54,219 $54,219 $0 $54,219 $0 

E. Base course, asphalt binder 
pavement, curb and gutter 

Payne & Dolan $214,946 $195,405 $19,541 $214,946 $0 

F. Asphalt surface course Payne & Dolan $66,124 $60,113 $6,011 $66,124 $0  

F. Landscaping MJS Landscaping $83,358 $83,358 $0 $83,358 $0 

G. Shoulder restoration 
(separate payment) 

      

 Totals  $844,685 $819,133 $25,552 $844,685 $0 

Summary 
  Original Letter of Credit .......................................................... $844,685 
  Amount Completed this Period ..................................................$25,552 
  Amount Previously Approved ................................................. $819,133 
  Total Completed to Date .......................................................... $844,685 
 Letter of Credit for guarantee (10% of total costs)…...………..$0 
 

This is to certify that authorization for a reduction in the Letter 
of Credit is in accordance with the approved subdivision 
development agreement and with the regulations and 
ordinances of the Town of Delafield, furthermore, that the 
computations are true and correct and indicate the amount 
which can be deducted from the Letter of Credit of the 
developer. 
 
 
 
Authorized By: ______________________________ 
                           Ronald A. Troy, Town Chairman 

Current Letter of Credit amount   $25,552 
Required Letter of Credit amount $0 
Allowable reduction                      $25,552 
R. A. Smith, Inc. recommends a reduction in the LOC by $25,552. 
By:___________________________          Date: ___________ 
      Timothy G. Barbeau, Town Engineer 

 

 

040


	#1 - 2021-02-23 TB A
	#5a - 2021-02-09 - TBM
	#9a - Fee Schedule Change
	Fee Schedule Recomendation
	Proposed 2021 Fee Schedule
	2021 Fee Schedule_Proposed
	21-645 - Amending the Fee Schedule

	#9b - Tetzlaff_Valente CSM
	Tetzlaff CSM
	Tetzlaff CSM Map
	CSM 210209

	#9c - Railroad Quiet Zone
	Evidence for updates to Crossing Inventory Form Data - 390535X
	Updated Crossing Inventory Form 390535X
	21-646 - Quiet zone for CP railroad

	#9d - Chicken License
	#9e - LOC Reduction No 5 Woodridge Estates II
	TOWN OF DELAFIELD




